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Lucy Flores Mendez

rom: Chuck Vesper
sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 1:38 PM
To: Lucy Flores Mendez
Cc: Laura Tschabold
Subject: FW: Safety Committee

Would you put the resignation of Jan Cain from the Safety Advisory Committee and add Blanca Marquez as her
replacement.

Charles G. Vesper

Deputy County Administrator
Yamhill County

Phone: 503-434-7501

E-mail: vesperc@co.yamhill.or.us

From: Silas Halloran-Steiner

Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 12:00 PM
To: Chuck Vesper

Cc: Blanca Marquez

Subject: Safety Committee

Chuck,
-

rlease add Blanca Marquez as our HHS management rep. | would prefer she not do the walkthroughs — just like Jan C.
Thanks,

Silas Halloran-Steiner

Director, Yamhill County Health and Human Services Department
Phone: (503) 434-7523

Cell: (503) 435-7572

Fax: (503) 434-9846

627 NE Evans

McMinnville, OR 97128

Our Vision: People in Yamhill County live, work, learn, and play in safe communities that support wellness and dignity.

Our Mission: To promote the public’s physical, emotional and social well-being through services, prevention, education
and partnerships.
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This electronic mail may contain confidential information that is being transmitted to and only for the use of the
recipients named above. Reading, disclosure, discussion, dissemination, distribution or copying this information by
anyone other than the intended recipients or his or her employees or agents is strictly prohibited. If you have received
the electronic mail in error, please immediately destroy it and contact me at 503-434-7523 x4740.
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